
PASCAGOULA CITY COUNCIL 
RECESSED REGULAR MEETING – TUESDAY, APRIL 19, 2016, 6:00 P.M. 

 
 

  WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER: 
 

 INVOCATION:     Councilman Tadlock   
 
  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Councilman Pickett  
 
   PROCLAMATION: 
 

1. National Day of Prayer 
 

2. Earth Month 
 

 
    ADDRESS THE COUNCIL: 
 

3. Pascagoula Mayor’s Youth Council Semi-Annual Report 
 

4. Pascagoula Mayor’s Youth Council Scholarship Recognition 
 

 
      CONSENT AGENDA:* 

 
5. Minutes of the regular Council meeting of April 5, 2016 

Recommended Action: adopt and approve minutes. 
 
6. Minutes of Recreation Commission meeting of March 2, 2016 

Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes. 
 
7. Minutes of Pascagoula Mayor’s Youth Council meeting of March 28, 2016 

Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes. 
 
8. Advertising the resources of the City through the purchase of a plaque with Key to the City 

for Jay Higginbotham – Author, Historian and Activist 
Recommended Action: approve advertising. 

 
9. Advertising the resources of the City through the Pine Burr Area Council – Boy Scouts of 

America for $100.00. 
Recommended Action: approve advertising. 

 
10. Advertising the resources of the City through The Junior Auxiliary of Pascagoula-Moss 

Point, Inc., 18th Annual Charity Boil in the amount of $100.00.  
Recommended Action: approve advertising. 

 
11. Order designating Deputy Municipal Clerk 

Recommended Action: adopt Order. 



12.  Reject Sand Bids #358 
Recommended Action: reject sand bids #358 due to specification changes and authorize 
City Clerk to re-advertise for bids. 

 
13. 2015 CDBG Public Services Agreement – Salvation Army 

Recommended Action: approve agreement and authorize City Manager to execute related 
documents. 

 
14. Mississippi Municipal League (MML) Excellence Award Applications 

 Recommended Action: approve and authorize City Manager to execute the 2016 MML 
Excellence Award Applications. 
 

15.  Advertising the resources of the City through the Jackson County Sheriff’s 15th Annual 
Rodeo for $300.00 

 Recommended Action: approve advertising 
 
 
CITY MANAGER 

 
16. Work Session with Council to discuss Public Defender position, Public Works contract and             

TIGER Grant. 
Recommended Action: consider a date for a work session. 
 
 
CITY PLANNER 
 

17. Authorize Thompson Engineering to provide services related to site considerations for City 
Hall/Visitor Center. 
Recommended Action: approve and authorize Thompson Engineering to provide 
Professional Services for site considerations, department consolidations and area 
evaluations related to potential City Hall and/or Visitor Center facilities.  
 

 
 CLAIMS DOCKET 

 
18.  Order for Docket of Claims for April 19, 2016 

 Recommended Action: approve Order for Docket of Claims. 
 
 

ADJOURN 
 
 

* Consent Agenda – All matters listed under Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine by the  
 City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If   
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date: 4/19/16   

 

Submitting Department or Individual: City Manager  

 

Contact Name: Karen  Phone:       

 

 

Agenda Topic: Proclamation for National Day of Prayer on May 5, 2016. 

Attach additional information as necessary 

 

Action Requested:  

Present proclamation 

 

Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 

Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 

       Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 1.



P R O C L A M A T I O N 

 
 

 
WHEREAS,  the history of our Nation is indelibly marked with the role that prayer has 

played in the lives of individual Americans and the United States as a 

whole; and 

 
WHEREAS,   our greatest leaders have always turned to prayer in times of crises; and 
 
 
WHEREAS,  the  65th  Annual  National  Day  of  Prayer  with  the  national   theme     

“Wake Up, America” will take place on May 5, 2016,  when millions will 

unite in prayer as thousands of events take place from coast to coast; and 

 
WHEREAS, we acknowledge that prayer is a personal experience of one’s hope and 

aspirations; sorrows and fears; remorse and renewed resolve; praise and 

thanksgiving; and love toward God. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Harry J. Blevins, Mayor of the City of Pascagoula, Mississippi, 
do hereby declare Thursday, May 5, 2016, as  
 
 

“DAY OF PRAYER” 
 
 
in the City of Pascagoula so we may meet the challenges that lie before us with courage, 
wisdom and justice. 
 
 
 
                                                      
 
                   
                                                                           ________________________________ 
                 Harry J. Blevins 
              Mayor 



Agenda Number:  

4/19/16

City Manager/Public Relations

Anne Pitre 228.382.2086

Proclamation - Earth Month

cwarren
Typewritten Text
2.



Proclamation 
 

WHEREAS, the global community has been celebrating Earth Day annually since 1970; and 

 

WHEREAS, Earth Day began as a long‐term endeavor to support a cleaner, healthier, more 

prosperous planet, but eventually led to a month‐long observance and the creation of far‐

reaching and life‐changing policies and agencies such as the Environmental Protection Agency, 

the Clean Air Act, Clean Water Act, and others; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is our duty as citizens of Pascagoula to protect our land and our waters from 

pollution and litter and to reduce our use of resources wherever we can; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is likewise our duty as citizens to recycle when possible to reduce the amount of 

waste in our landfills; and 

 

WHEREAS, Pascagoula renews its commitment to environmental stewardship along with 

communities across the nation as a Keep America Beautiful affiliate; and 

 

WHEREAS, Pascagoula Parks & Recreation sponsors annual programs to promote the 

aforementioned, including the annual Litter Bugs Me program in our schools, the Great 

American Cleanup, and is introducing a new event this year, Explore the World Around You; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, our City faces new challenges every day, but none greater than taking steps today to 

leave a clean, beautiful, and sustainable environment for the future;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Harry J. Blevins, Mayor of Pascagoula, do hereby proclaim the month of 

April 2016 

 

Earth Month 
 

in the City of Pascagoula, and call upon all citizens to take part in making Pascagoula a great 

place to live, work and play for years to come and to observe Earth Month by participating in 

an activity or undertaking a project of their own. 

 

 

 

              ____________________________________ 
              Harry “Jim” Blevins 

              Mayor 



Agenda Number:  

4-19-2016

Community and Economic Development

LaLinda Grace 228-938-2352

Pascagoula Mayor's Youth Council Semi-Annual Report

Pascagoula Mayor's Youth Council to address Council and provide an annual report.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
3.



    



Agenda Number:  

4-19-2016

Community and Economic Development

LaLinda Grace 228-938-2352

Pascagoula Mayor;s Youth Council Scholarship Recognition

Council to acknowledge the PMYC scholarship recipients and distribute certificates of
recognition.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
4.



    



cwarren
Typewritten Text
5.



















































































    



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date: April 19, 2016   
 
Submitting Department or Individual: Parks & Recreation Dept.  
 
Contact Name: Darcie Crew  Phone: 228-938-2356 
 
 
Agenda Topic: Recreation Commission Minutes 
Attach additional information as necessary 
 
Action Requested:  
Acknowledge minutes of Recreation Commission meeting on March 2, 2016 approved by the Pascagoula 
Recreation Commission on April 6, 2016.  
 
Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 

Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 

       Other 
 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 6.



 
 

PASCAGOULA RECREATION COMMISSION 
MEETING MARCH 2, 2016 

 
Mike McElhaney opened the meeting at 6:00 pm.   
 
Paul Hembree made the motion to approve the February 3, 2016 minutes as 
presented. Jay Spradlin seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
Old Business:   
Hotel Tax: Darcie presented the hotel tax information.  $1,349,303.36 has been 
collected since collections started in 2005.  The total amount remaining after 
projects have been completed is $528,235.75.   The receipts collected in February 
2016 were $9,865.83.    
 
Recreation Improvements Update: Jay Spradlin reported that the Committee has 
not met since January. He understands from an email he received that the 
consultant that Jimmy Colmer has been talking to about fundraising has been hired 
by the MS Maritime Museum.  Jon Reynolds has Geoff Clemens working on 
renderings to present to City Council on Thursday, March 10th at the Council 
meeting.   
 
Project Update: Darcie gave the Commission an update on the Point channel 
dredging.  It is on track to be complete in March.  The Point Boat Launch and Piers 
project is also on schedule and will be complete in April.  Darcie also has some 
funds in her budget to make repairs to the roof and windows at the Pasc. Rec. 
Center and is working with an engineer for the roof and window companies for the 
window replacement.  She is also working on some smaller projects for 
accessibility (ADA) for MCC and IG Levy.  BB Jennings Boardwalk project is 
taking longer than expected because of a discrepancy with the property line.  We 
expect to have this project underway this year.   
 



Other Old Business: Darcie reminded everyone that the reports on facilities are 
needed as soon as possible so she can compile a report for the Commission.  Mike 
McElhaney commented that visiting the facilities and providing feedback is very 
important and that is a great thing for the Commissioners to do.   
 
New Business: 
Program Information: Darcie shared information about upcoming events and 
programs.  

1. Sarah Bailey Thomas Gym Dedication, March 3rd, 6pm 
2. Dr. Seuss Birthday Celebration, March 4th, 9am 
3. Movie Night Under the Stars – March 11th -7:15pm, Beach Park, Inside Out 
4. 2nd Saturday Bike Ride, March 12th, 8am 
5. St. Patrick’s Day Parade, March 12th, 2pm 
6. Easter Egg Hunt, March 18th, Beach Park 
7. Family Camp Out, March 19th, Beach Park 
8. Play All Day, March 28th, Pasc. Rec. Center 
9. Do Better Divas, Wellness & Fitness Classes, Tu-Th, 6pm 
10. Cardio Groove, Mondays & Wednesdays, 6pm 
11. Karate, Mondays and Thursdays, 6 & 7pm 
12. Swing Dance, Thursdays, 7pm 
13. Aerobics, Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays, 8am 

 
Mike McElhaney mentioned the Gulf Coast Inspection Train ride.  He said the 
train was really nice and that the event was well attended.  He noticed that there 
were more people in Pascagoula welcoming the train than there was in Biloxi.  He 
commended the City staff on a job well done.   
Mike also mentioned the effort to name the beach after Jimmy Buffett in 
Pascagoula.  This could bring people to this area and attract visitors for years to 
come.  
 
Mike also mentioned that the Commission has a vacancy for David Bates’ position.  
All applications are due to Darcie by March 29th. She will turn them in to City 
Council for them to make an appointment.   
 
There being no other business, Paul Hembree made a motion to adjourn the 
meeting at 6:37 pm.  Jay Spradlin seconded the motion.  The motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
The next meeting will be held at 6:00 pm on April 6, 2016 at the Pascagoula 
Recreation Center.  



 
      /s/s Darcie S. Crew    

Darcie S. Crew, Secretary 
 
Members present:    Members absent: 
Mike McElhaney, Chairman  Al Brimm (church) 
Paul Hembree, Vice Chairman   Johnny Olsen (baseball practice) 
Mike Tillman    Becky Fulton (out of town) 
Lee Tingle (6:20)    Terri Scott (sick) 
Jay Spradlin  
Lewis Sims 







For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date:  4/19/16     

 
Submitting Department or Individual:  City Manager   

 
Contact Name:  Karen    Phone:             

 

 

Agenda Topic:  Advertising the resources of the City through the purchase of a plaque 
with Key to the City for Jay Higginbotham‐ Author, Historian and 
Activist.  

Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:   

       

 
Budgeted Item  Yes    No    Source of Funding    General Fund 
 

Contract Required  Yes    No        Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required  Yes    No        Grant 
 

              Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 8.



    



cwarren
Typewritten Text
9.





cwarren
Typewritten Text
10.







    



cwarren
Typewritten Text
11.





Agenda Number:  

April 19, 2016

 Purchasing

Robin Wood 938-6722

Reject sand bids #358 

Reject sand bids #358 due to specification changes. Authorize City Clerk to re-advertise for 
bids.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
12.



    



Agenda Number:  

April 19, 2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

2015 CDBG Public Services Agreement - Salvation Army

Authorize City Manager to execute the 2015 CDBG Public Services contract with the Salvation
Army.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
13.























    



Agenda Number:  

04-19-2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

Mississippi Municipal League (MML) Excellence Award Applications

Authorize City Manager to execute the 2016 MML Excellence Award Applications.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
14.



Application

___________________________________________________________________________________

Population    n       

at o    Public Safety   Planning & Economic Development  

 ity Spi it    Public Works

Title of Entry _____________________________________________________________________________________

Description of Project _____________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

Project Summary __________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

Signature of ief Electe  or ppointe  f cial_______________________________________________________

Please provide the following information in case of questions about the application.

ontact ame ___________________________________________________________________________________

Title ____________________________________________________________________________________________

Address _________________________________________________________________________________________

ity___________________________________________________________________________ ip _______________

Phone _______________________________________ Email ______________________________________________

City of Pascagoula

Pascagoula Police Department's CALEA Compliance
In 2015, the Pascagoula Police Department became a nationally

accredited law enforcement agency receiving CALEA recognition. In order to maintain

compliance, the PD has sinceestablished a Professional Standards Division with the PD to

oversee compliance regulations and ensure continued re-accreditation.

See attached.

Kenny Johnson
Chief of Police
611 Live Oak Avenue

Pascagoula, MS 39567
228-938-6671 kennyj@cityofpascagoula.com



Mississippi Municipal Excellence Awards 

 

Pascagoula Police Department’s CALEA Accreditation 
 

Project Summary: 
Originating in 2014 during a conversation between the City Manager and Police Chief, the Pascagoula 
Police Department received Mississippi Law Enforcement Accreditation Commission (MSLEAC - State) 
designation in only 8 months as compared to the typically 2-3 year timeline.  It was then decided to pursue 
the national Commission on Accreditation for Law Enforcement Agencies (CALEA) designation. The 
Pascagoula PD is one of only five Police Departments in the State of Mississippi to have CALEA 
accreditation.   
 
Since receiving accreditation, one of the PD’s top priorities has been to maintain CALEA compliance and 
ensuring future re-accreditation.  In order to maintain compliance, the PD established a Professional 
Standards Division in late 2015.  This Division oversees recruiting, hiring, training, and ensures compliance 
with current standards and policies.  This Division also develops new policies and modifies existing policies 
to address changes in the law enforcement culture.  This Division is also responsible for all Internal Affairs 
investigations including Response to Resistance reviews, Vehicle Pursuit reviews, and investigating 
complaints on employees.  As part of the effort to track and document compliance, the PD implemented 
PowerDMS Software which is designed to align perfectly with the CALEA assessment process.  It is also 
used to track and schedule annual officer training and other recurring events.     
 
The citizens, department, and the City benefit from these efforts and high standards of operation at the 
Pascagoula Police Department. From the citizen standpoint, accreditation embodies community-oriented 
policing. It creates a forum in which law enforcement agencies and citizens work together to prevent and 
control challenges confronting law enforcement and provides clear direction about community 
expectations. From the City or department aspect, accreditation efforts reduce risk and liability exposure.  
Due to the high level of documentation and accountability, accredited agencies are better able to defend 
themselves against civil lawsuits.  
 
As a City of Pascagoula project, the City and, specifically, the Police Department were thoroughly involved 
in the execution of this project.  After receiving accreditation, the PD faced the problem of how to preserve 
the accreditation to which they developed a new division.  By creating these new positions the PD fortified 
their efforts to uphold their CALEA accreditation.  The prestigious award of CALEA accreditation provides 
objective evidence of an agency’s commitment to excellence in leadership, resource management, and 
service-delivery. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
CALEA Certificate: 

 
 
 

 
 



 
 
CALEA Presentation in Las Vegas: 

 
 



Application

___________________________________________________________________________________

Population    n       

at o    Public Safety   Planning & Economic Development  

 ity Spi it    Public Works

Title of Entry _____________________________________________________________________________________

Description of Project _____________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

Project Summary __________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

Signature of ief Electe  or ppointe  f cial_______________________________________________________

Please provide the following information in case of questions about the application.

ontact ame ___________________________________________________________________________________

Title ____________________________________________________________________________________________

Address _________________________________________________________________________________________

ity___________________________________________________________________________ ip _______________

Phone _______________________________________ Email ______________________________________________

City of Pascagoula

Market Street Revitalization
As a main corridor from Hwy 90 to the beach, Market Street has long been

in need of major construction. In late 2015, the City begin the design process to revitalize

Market Street. The designs are aligned with the Complete Streets model and feature round-

abouts. The updated designs establishes Market Street as a walkable area which will foster

new businesses and opportunities for the once vital roadway,

See attached.

Jen Dearman
Director of Community and Economic Development
P.O. Box 908

Pascagoula, MS 39568
228-938-6651 jdearman@cityofpascagoula.com



Mississippi Municipal Excellence Awards 

 

Market Street Revitalization 

 

Project Summary: 

Market Street in Pascagoula was once viewed as vibrant corridor with multiple businesses on either side.  
For many, Market Street is the gateway from Hwy 90 to the beach and some of the best neighborhoods in 
Pascagoula.   Unfortunately, businesses along Market Street have been steadily closing over the last 
decade.  One of the largest complaints about Market Street is the condition of the street which is severely 
rutted, has no sidewalks or bike lanes, has very little access management, and is not conducive as a 
shopping area.   
 
In response to the struggling area and numerous citizen complaints, the City utilized bond funding to 
begin the design process to revitalize Market Street in late 2015.  The designs are aligned with the 
Complete Streets model and feature several roundabouts.  Specifically, the designs create a walkable 
street with sidewalks along either side.  Furthering the City’s commitment to obtaining a Bicycle Friendly 
Community designation from the League of American Bicyclists, the design features bike lanes in both 
directions.  A green space buffer is also added between the sidewalks and roadway to protect pedestrians.  
The most unique piece of the designs is the utilization of roundabouts at two highly trafficked 
intersections.   
 
The existing infrastructure allows for perpendicular parking directly in front of many stores.  The Market 
Street Revitalization designs contains parallel parking and parking within the medians.  The 
transformation from perpendicular parking to parallel or median parking greatly reduces the potential of 
accidents thereby increasing the level of safety for drivers, cyclists, and pedestrians.  Coupled with the 
installation of sidewalks, this change in parking infrastructure produces a walkable area in which 
someone can park at one location and visit multiple stores.  Currently, most customers drive directly to 
their location of choice, patronize the location, and leave.  There is very little synergy between businesses 
on Market Street.  The new plans will go a long way to increase interaction and collaboration between 
businesses while increasing Market Street’s attractiveness to new businesses.  These efforts will result in 
stabilization of a struggling area, significant growth in the future, and an improved quality of life for 
Pascagoula as a whole. 



PROPOSED MARKET STREET IMPROVEMENTS MASTER PLAN

1 - BEACH BOULEVARD TO PARSLEY AVENUE BEACH BOULEVARD TO LAFAYETTE AVENUE

2 - PARSLEY AVENUE TO INGALLS  AVENUE 3 - INGALLS  AVENUE TO POLK AVENUE 4 - POLK AVENUE TO TUCKER AVENUE
5 - TUCKER AVENUE TO
OLD MOBILE HIGHWAY

5 - TUCKER AVENUE TO OLD MOBILE HIGHWAY 6 - OLD MOBILE HIGHWAY TO LIVE OAK AVENUE 7 - LIVE OAK AVENUE TO KENNETH AVENUE

INGALLS AVENUE TO SCHOOL AVENUE

CONVENT AVENUE TO KENNETH AVENUE

2 - PARSLEY AVENUE TO INGALLS AVENUE

PREPARED BY

0.8333

PROPOSED

COMMERCIAL

DEVELOPMENT

DECEMBER 2015



PREPARED BY

PROPOSED MARKET STREET IMPROVEMENTS
BEACH BOULEVARD TO PARSLEY AVENUE

1 - BEACH BOULEVARD TO PARSLEY AVENUE

DECEMBER 2015



PROPOSED MARKET STREET IMPROVEMENTS
PARSLEY AVENUE TO INGALLS AVENUE

2 - PARSLEY AVENUE TO INGALLS AVENUE

DECEMBER 2015

PREPARED BY



3 - INGALLS  AVENUE TO POLK AVENUE

PROPOSED MARKET STREET IMPROVEMENTS
INGALLS AVENUE TO POLK AVENUE

PROPOSED

COMMERCIAL

DEVELOPMENT

PREPARED BY

DECEMBER 2015



4 - POLK AVENUE TO TUCKER AVENUE

PROPOSED MARKET STREET IMPROVEMENTS
POLK AVENUE TO TUCKER AVENUE

PREPARED BY

DECEMBER 2015



PROPOSED MARKET STREET IMPROVEMENTS
TUCKER AVENUE TO OLD MOBILE HIGHWAY

5 - TUCKER AVENUE TO OLD MOBILE HIGHWAY

PREPARED BY

DECEMBER 2015



6 - OLD MOBILE HIGHWAY TO LIVE OAK AVENUE

PROPOSED MARKET STREET IMPROVEMENTS
OLD MOBILE HIGHWAY TO LIVE OAK AVENUE

PREPARED BY

DECEMBER 2015



7 - LIVE OAK AVENUE TO KENNETH AVENUE

PROPOSED MARKET STREET IMPROVEMENTS
 LIVE OAK AVENUE TO KENNETH AVENUE

PREPARED BY

DECEMBER 2015



Application

___________________________________________________________________________________

Population    n       

at o    Public Safety   Planning & Economic Development  

 ity Spi it    Public Works

Title of Entry _____________________________________________________________________________________

Description of Project _____________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

Project Summary __________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

Signature of ief Electe  or ppointe  f cial_______________________________________________________

Please provide the following information in case of questions about the application.

ontact ame ___________________________________________________________________________________

Title ____________________________________________________________________________________________

Address _________________________________________________________________________________________

ity___________________________________________________________________________ ip _______________

Phone _______________________________________ Email ______________________________________________

City of Pascagoula

Improving Safety through Roundabout Design
Although common internationally, roundabouts are a relatively new

traffic technique along the MS Gulf Coast. In an effort to improve safety for all roadway users,

reduce delay, calm traffic, decrease pollution, and capitalize on landscaping opportunities,

the City of Pascagoula has immediate plans for the installation of three roundabouts in addition

to the City's first installed in 2013.

See attached.

Jaci Turner
City Engineer
P.O. Box 908

Pascagoula, MS 39568
228-938-6726 jturner@cityofpascagoula.com



*Roundabout Resources (www.roundaboutresources.org).   

Mississippi Municipal Excellence Awards 

 

Improving Safety through Roundabout Design 
 

Project Summary: 

Although common internationally, roundabouts are a relatively new traffic technique along the MS Gulf 
Coast.   Roundabouts improve safety for all roadway users, reduce delay, calm traffic, decrease pollution, 
and capitalize on landscaping opportunities.  Seeing the benefits of roundabouts, the City completed a 
roundabout study in 2014 to determine the feasibility of installing a roundabout at eight major 
intersections in Pascagoula. Based on this study, the City is pursuing construction of three roundabouts: 
two along Market Street and one at Hospital Road and Old Mobile Highway.  Innovatively, the City’s 
plans call for roundabouts which will provide the following benefits. 
 
Increased Safety: 
Roundabouts typically reduce collisions of all types by 40%; reduce injury collisions by 75%; and reduce 
fatal collisions by roughly 90%.*  Because traffic speeds are lower, roundabouts also increase the safety 
of cyclists and pedestrians who are using the roadway.  The City of Pascagoula has committed to the 
Complete Streets model.  The City is only one of eight municipalities in MS to do so according to Smart 
Growth America.  The proposed roundabouts design greatly reduces the distance a pedestrian has to cross 
and offers a pedestrian refuge area at each entry/exit point between in between the traffic lanes allowing a 
pedestrian to only cross one lane of traffic at a time.  This is a critical benefit for those with mobility 
issue.  Additionally, because there is no use of electricity with roundabouts, there is no disruption in 
service or vulnerability posed during electrical outages, which is a common occurrence in and after severe 
weather events. 
 
Reduce Delay and Traffic Calming: 
The Market Street roundabouts intersections experience approximately 11,000 cars daily while the 
Hospital Road and Old Mobile Highway intersection has approximately 7,000 cars daily.  Currently, these 
intersections are signaled intersections with frequent delays in which traffic routinely backs up down each 
street.  A recent study by Kansas State University found that roundabouts reduced delays by 20%.*   
Furthermore, based on a before and after evaluation of three locations in New Hampshire, New York, and 
Washington, the Insurance Institute for Highway Safety found roundabouts reduced delays up to 89% and 
reduced vehicle stops by 56% (http://www.iihs.org/iihs/topics/t/roundabouts/qanda).  Because 
roundabouts utilize yields rather than full stops to merge traffic, vehicles are able to smoothly transition 
through intersections.   
 
Decreased Pollution: 
A direct benefit of the reduction in traffic delay and stops is a parallel reduction in noise and air pollution 
as well as fuel consumption.  As the environment increasing becomes a priority for leaders, the reduction 
in air pollution and fuel consumption, coupled with the other benefits, makes roundabouts even more 
attractive.  Likewise, a reduction in noise pollution is an advantage to the surrounding businesses and 
neighborhoods.  All three locations in question are immediately surrounding by businesses with 
residential areas within short distances.   
 

http://www.roundaboutresources.org/
http://www.iihs.org/iihs/topics/t/roundabouts/qanda


Capitalize on Landscaping Opportunities: 
The aesthetic value of roundabout is frequently undervalued.  Roundabouts provide a public space for 
landscaping, art, or even a gathering space depending on the size. Unlike a traditional signalized 
intersection, a roundabout has no potential for large signal arms or overhang wires.  Aesthetically, 
roundabouts possess a minimal design that is relatively flat with the horizon.  The City anticipates 
exploring all options from greenspace to art space to beautify the proposed roundabouts which are located 
in high trafficked with little adornment. 
 
Rather than simply installing new traffic signals at these intersections, the City has elected to think 
outside of the typical approaches and learn from the best practices of other communities and countries by 
planning to install three roundabouts in Pascagoula. 



3 - INGALLS  AVENUE TO POLK AVENUE

PROPOSED MARKET STREET IMPROVEMENTS
INGALLS AVENUE TO POLK AVENUE

PROPOSED

COMMERCIAL

DEVELOPMENT

PREPARED BY

DECEMBER 2015



S:\3334\3334-SITE WITH RNDABT.dwg, 3/4/2013 4:50:21 PM

jdearman
Typewritten Text
HOSPITAL ROAD

jdearman
Typewritten Text
OLD MOBILE HIGHWAY

jdearman
Typewritten Text

jdearman
Typewritten Text
NORTH  ->



Application

___________________________________________________________________________________

Population    n       

at o    Public Safety   Planning & Economic Development  

 ity Spi it    Public Works

Title of Entry _____________________________________________________________________________________

Description of Project _____________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

Project Summary __________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

Signature of ief Electe  or ppointe  f cial_______________________________________________________

Please provide the following information in case of questions about the application.

ontact ame ___________________________________________________________________________________

Title ____________________________________________________________________________________________

Address _________________________________________________________________________________________

ity___________________________________________________________________________ ip _______________

Phone _______________________________________ Email ______________________________________________

City of Pascagoula

Steve and Gloria Jordan
The City wishes to nominate Steve and Gloria Jordan for the City Spirit

Award. The Jordans epitomize going above and beyond to make Pascagoula a better place.

The Jordans annually sponsor the Visions of Sugarplums event which provides, among other

things, Christmas gifts for 24 children their families. In addition to this large annual endeavor,

the Jordans are remarkably generous frequently donating to civic groups and City projects.

See attached.

Darcie Crew
Director of Parks and Recreation
P.O. Box 908

Pascagoula, MS 39568
228-938-2357 darcies@cityofpascagoula.com



Mississippi Municipal Excellence Awards 

 

Steve and Gloria Jordan 
 

Project Summary: 

The City wishes to nominate Steve and Gloria Jordan for the City Spirit Award.  The Jordans epitomize 
going above and beyond to make Pascagoula a better place. The Jordans annually sponsor the Visions of 
Sugarplums event which provides, among other things, Christmas gifts for 24 children and their families.  
In addition to this large annual endeavor, the Jordans are remarkably generous frequently donating to civic 
groups and City projects. 
 
Through their company Turf Masters Lawn Care, Steve and Gloria Jordan began the Visions of Sugarplums 
event through the City’s Parks and Recreation Department ten years ago to help underprivileged children 
during the holiday season.  As Mr. Jordan has said, “God has blessed our family…We are encouraged in 
our future as we watch these children unselfishly buy gifts for someone other than themselves.”  Mr. Jordan 
attends each event and goes on the shopping trip with them emphasizing the importance to always pay it 
forward. 
 
In the first years, the City would identify children in need.  Overtime, the Pascagoula-Gautier School 
District joined the partnership with Mr. and Mrs. Jordan and the City to identify three students from each 
of Pascagoula’s eight elementary schools to participate in the annual event.  In total 24 elementary school 
children are selected to participate each year. 
 
The event consists of a one-day camp during the Thanksgiving holiday break after which the children are 
taken on a shopping trip.  During the shopping trip, each child is given $300 to buy Christmas presents for 
their families.  Parks and Recreation Department staff wrap and label the gifts which are returned to the 
children.  The City sponsors a one-day camp for the students, provides counselors, and oversees 
transportation and logistics of the students for the shopping trip.  The City’s contribution is roughly $800 
in staff time and expenses.  Additionally, Raising Cane’s provides lunch during the camp, and Crazy B’s 
Coffee and Confections provides each child with a pound cake to bring home to their families.  
 
In addition to the Jordans’ frequent civic donations, the Visions of Sugarplums event has impacted over 
200 children, their families, and countless adults who have served as counselors and volunteered through 
the program.  Moreover, the financial impact of the last ten years is well over $60,000.  Steve and Gloria 
Jordan are invaluable assets to the community of Pascagoula.  The City is privileged to have them as 
community partners.   
 



cwarren
Typewritten Text
15.







    



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date:  4/19/16     

 
Submitting Department or Individual:  City Manager   

 
Contact Name:  Karen    Phone:             

 

 

Agenda Topic:  Work session to discuss the Public Defender position, Public Works  
contract & TIGER Grant. 

Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:   

Consider a date for a work session. 

 
Budgeted Item  Yes    No    Source of Funding    General Fund 
 

Contract Required  Yes    No        Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required  Yes    No        Grant 
 

              Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 16.



    



cwarren
Typewritten Text
17.







    



cwarren
Typewritten Text
18.

cwarren
Typewritten Text








































	Agenda 4-19-16
	1. AIR-Proclamation for National Day of Prayer-2016
	2. AIR - Earth Month 4.19.16-1
	2-2. PROC - Earth Month 2016
	3. PMYC Address Council 4-19-2016 AIR-1
	4. AIR - 2015-16 - PMYC Scholarship Recognition
	5. AIR - Minutes of 4-5-16
	6. AIR - Rec. Commission Minutes March 2016
	8. AIR-Approval for plaque & key to the City for Jay Higginbotham-2016
	9. AIR - 4-19-16 - Advertising the Resources - Pine Burr Area Council - Boys Scouts
	10. AIR - Advertising the Resources - Jr Auxiliary Pasc-MP Charity Boil
	11. AIR - 4-19-16 - Order designating Deputy Municipal Clerk
	12. AIR - Sand Bid #358-1
	13. AIR - CDBG FY15 Salvation Army PS Agreement
	CDBG FY15 Salvation ArmyPS Agreement - AIR flat
	CDBG FY15 PS - Salvation Army Agreement - executed by SA

	14. AIR - 2016 MML Awards
	213-008.027 - PROPOSED MARKET STREET IMPROVEMENTS MASTER  PLAN & PHASE 1....pdf
	213-008.027 - PROPOSED MARKET STREET IMPROVEMENTS MASTER  PLAN
	213-008.027 - PROPOSED MARKET STREET IMPROVEMENTS PLAN - PHASE 1
	213-008.027 - PROPOSED MARKET STREET IMPROVEMENTS PLAN - PHASE 2
	213-008.027 - PROPOSED MARKET STREET IMPROVEMENTS PLAN - PHASE 3
	213-008.027 - PROPOSED MARKET STREET IMPROVEMENTS PLAN - PHASE 4
	213-008.027 - PROPOSED MARKET STREET IMPROVEMENTS PLAN - PHASE 5
	213-008.027 - PROPOSED MARKET STREET IMPROVEMENTS PLAN - PHASE 6
	213-008.027 - PROPOSED MARKET STREET IMPROVEMENTS PLAN - PHASE 7


	15. AIR - 4-19-16 - Advertising the Resources - Sheriff's Rodeo
	16. AIR-Request for Work Session-Public works and Public Ddefender-2016
	17. AIR - Thompson Engineering
	18. Docket of Claims 4-19-16



